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KNOLL Ellie * PUC

From: king5some@juno.com
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 11:07 AM
To: PUC PUC.FilingCenter * PUC
Subject: OPUC Docket PCN 5 extension request

To Whom it may Concern, 
 
This request is delayed due to a 7.5 hour internet connection loss yesterday, (another repercussion of the wildfire from 
2020) I am requesting an extension to amend my opening testimony due to the timing of my Intervener request and 
filing opening testimony. In an effort to complete the testimony and meet the Feb. 1st 3:00pm deadline, I rushed not 
knowing if I would be granted an extension. If granted, my testimony will include exhibits and a more complete 
message. Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
Wendy King 
541-912-8685 


